ArevaEPRDCDocsPEm Resource

From: Wunder, George

Sent: Tuesday, March 25, 2014 3:15 PM

To: ArevaEPRDCDocsPEm Resource

Subject: FW: Letter: Calendar Year 2014 NRC Work Scope for the U.S. EPR Design Certification
Application

From: Wunder, George

Sent: Tuesday, March 25, 2014 3:15 PM

To: 'HOTTLE Nathan (AREVA)'

Subject: RE: Letter: Calendar Year 2014 NRC Work Scope for the U.S. EPR Design Certification Application

Nathan,

| believe that AREVA mis-numbered the pages on this and you went directly from page 1 to page 3. This caused our DCD
to reject it. Could you please make the correction and resubmit??

Thanks,

George

From: HOTTLE Nathan (AREVA) [mailto:Nathan.Hottle@areva.com]

Sent: Thursday, February 06, 2014 6:53 PM

To: Segala, John; Wunder, George

Cc: GUCWA Len (EXTERNAL AREVA); RYAN Tom (AREVA); RANSOM Jim (AREVA)

Subject: Letter: Calendar Year 2014 NRC Work Scope for the U.S. EPR Design Certification Application

John and George,

Please see the attached letter NRC:14:005, “Calendar Year 2014 NRC Work Scope for the U.S. EPR Design Certification
Application.” The formal letter has been mailed to the Document Control Desk via FedEx.

Nathan Hottle
AREVA Inc.

3315 Old Forest Road
Lynchburg, VA 24501
Phone 434-832-3864
Mobile 434-485-4239
nathan.hottle@areva.com
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